

St. Margaret Clitherow's Catholic Church

The Presbytery, 4 Kingswood Drive, Dulwich Wood Park, London SE19 1UR dulwichwoodpark@rcaos.org.uk www.stmargaretclitherowdulwich.org

0208 670 1639

Parish Priest: Fr Luke Marappillil

Parish Secretary: Steven Pearce (available Wednesday/Friday 1-5pm) **Confessions:** Monday-Saturday 30 minutes before the Mass or at call.

Baptism, Marriages & Visits: please call.

07 January 2024: The Epiphany of the Lord [B]

Mass Intentions/Service Times

Saturday 06 Jan 06.30pm: Maria Rosa De Souza RIP

Sunday 07 Jan 08.30pm: Brazilian Mass

10.30am: John Cahill RIP

Monday 08 Jan 10.00am: Daphne Goddard RIP Baptism of the Lord

Tuesday 09 Jan 10.00am: Alice Murphy (Wellbeing) Feria
Wednesday 10 Jan 10.00am: People of the Parish Feria

Mass followed by Exposition-Adoration-Holy Rosary-Benediction

Thursday 11 Jan 10.00am: NO MASS Feria
Friday 12 Jan 10.00am: NO MASS Feria

Saturday 13 Jan 06.30pm: Valerie Savides RIP The Mass of Sunday

Sunday 14 Jan 10.30am: Angela Huttor RIP **2**nd **Sunday Ordinary Time (B)**

Last Week... Mass Attendance: SMC Parish Community Brazilian Community

Offertory Collection: £ £

Special Collection this weekend: Building Fundraise (Church Roof)

- 1. MISSIO Red Boxes: Kindly bring your Red Boxes as soon as possible.
- 2. **<u>Building Fundraise (Church Roof)</u>**: Special Collection First weekend of every month.
- 3. <u>Crib Offering</u>: As usual, this year also our Crib Offering will be for the Catholic Children's Society, which provides emergency food and essentials, as well as mental health services for children and their parents/carers.
- 4. Medjugorje Apostolate Retreat: 23-25 February 2024 at Kairos Centre. Details on the noticeboard.
- 5. Pilgrimage to Lourdes: 15-19 April 2024 organised by Our Lady of Sorrows, Peckham. See noticeboard.

Hearty Welcome! To Fr Ephraim Nwachukwu, King's College Hospital Catholic Chaplain, who will be saying the

weekend Masses while Fr Luke is away until 13th February.

ENTRANCE ANTIPHON: Behold, the Lord, the Mighty One, has come; and kingship is in his grasp, and power and dominion.

<u>GLORIA</u>: Glory to God in the highest, and on earth peace to people of good will. We praise you, we bless you, we adore you, we glorify you, we give you thanks for your great glory, Lord God, heavenly King, O God, almighty Father. Lord Jesus Christ, Only Begotten Son, Lord God, Lamb of God, Son of the Father, you take away the sins of the world, have mercy on us; you take away the sins of the world, receive our prayer; you are seated at the right hand of the Father, have mercy on us. For you alone are the Holy One, you alone are the Lord, you alone are the Most High, Jesus Christ, with the Holy Spirit, in the glory of God the Father. Amen.

FIRST READING: A reading from the prophet Isaiah (60:1-6)

Arise, shine out Jerusalem, for your light has come, the glory of the Lord is rising on you, though night still covers the earth and darkness the peoples. Above you the Lord now rises and above you his glory appears. The nations come to your light and kings to your dawning brightness. Lift up your eyes and look round: all are assembling and coming toward you, your sons from far away and daughters being tenderly carried. At this sight you will grow radiant, your heart throbbing and full; since the riches of the sea will flow to you; the wealth of

the nations come to you; Camels in throngs will cover you, and dromedaries of Midian and Ephah; everyone in Sheba will come, bringing gold and incense and singing the praise of the Lord.

The Word of the Lord. All: Thanks be to God.

RESPONSORIAL PSALM (71) **R:** All nations shall fall prostrate before you, O Lord.

- 1. O God, give your judgement to the king, to a king's son your justice, that he may judge your people in justice and your poor in right judgement.

 R:
- 2. In his days justice shall flourish and peace till the moon fails.

 He shall rule from sea to sea, from the Great River to earth's bounds.

 R:
- 3. The kings of Tarshish and the sea coasts shall pay tribute. The kings of Sheba and Seba shall bring him gifts. Before him all kings shall fall prostrate, all nations shall serve him.

 R:
- 4. For he shall save the poor when they cry and the needy who are helpless.

 He will have pity on the weak and save the lives of the poor.

 R:

SECOND READING: A reading from the letter of St Paul to the Ephesians (3: 2-3, 5-6)

You have probably heard how I have been entrusted by God with the grace he meant for you, and that it was by a revelation that I was given the knowledge of the mystery. The mystery that has now been revealed through the Spirit to his holy apostles and prophets was unknown to any men in past generations; it means that pagans now share the same inheritance, that they are parts of the same body, and that the same promise has been made to them, in Christ Jesus, through the gospel. The word of the Lord.

All: Thanks be to God.

GOSPEL ACCLAMATION: Alleluia! We saw his star as it rose and have come to do the Lord homage. Alleluia!

GOSPEL: A reading from the Holy Gospel according to Matthew (2: 1-12)

After Jesus had been born at Bethlehem in Judaea during the reign of King Herod, some wise men came to Jerusalem from the east. "Where is the infant king of the Jews?" they asked. "We saw his star as it rose and have come to do him homage." When King Herod heard this he was perturbed, and so was the whole of Jerusalem. He called together all the chief priests and the scribes of the people, and enquired of them where the Christ was to be born. "At Bethlehem in Judaea," they told him "for this is what the prophet wrote: And you, Bethlehem, in the land of Judah, you are by no means least among the leaders of Judah, for out of you will come a leader who will shepherd my people Israel." Then Herod summoned the wise men to see him privately. He asked them the exact date on which the star had appeared, and sent them on to Bethlehem. "Go and find out all about the child," he said "and when you have found him, let me know, so that I toll may go and do him homage." Having listened to what the king had to say, they set out. And there in front of them was the star they had seen rising; it went forward and halted over the place where the child was. The sight of the star filled them with delight, and going into the house they saw the child with his mother Mary, and falling to their knees they did him homage. Then, opening the treasures, they offered him gifts of gold and frankincense and myrrh. But they were warned in a dream not to go back to Herod, and returned to their own country by a different way.

The Gospel of the Lord.

All: Praise to you, Lord Jesus Christ.

PROFESSION OF FAITH: I believe in one God, the Father almighty, maker of heaven and earth, of all things visible and invisible. I believe in one Lord Jesus Christ, the Only Begotten Son of God, born of the Father before all ages. God from God, Light from Light, true God from true God, begotten, not made, consubstantial with the Father; through him all things were made. For us men and for our salvation he came down from heaven, and by the Holy Spirit was incarnate of the Virgin Mary, and became man. For our sake he was crucified under Pontius Pilate, he suffered death and was buried, and rose again on the third day in accordance with the Scriptures. He ascended into heaven and is seated at the right hand of the Father. He will come again in glory to judge the living and the dead and his kingdom will have no end. I believe in the Holy Spirit, the Lord, the giver of life, who proceeds from the Father and the Son, who with the Father and the Son is adored and glorified, who has spoken through the prophets. I believe in one, holy, catholic and apostolic Church. I confess one Baptism for the forgiveness of sins and I look forward to the resurrection of the dead and the life of the world to come. Amen

COMMUNION ANTIPHON: We have seen his star in the East, and have come with gifts to adore the Lord.